

Sherman, Alana

From: Braccio, Peter
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 2:34 PM
To: Sherman, Alana
Subject: Re: Static IP Addresses

Hi Alana,

These have IP Addresses 134.89.12.165 -> 167 in the order that you have them written below.

Thanks,
Pete

Peter Braccio 831-775-1924
MBARI 831-775-1620 (Fax)
7700 Sandholdt Rd. braccio@mbari.org
Moss Landing, CA 95039



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

On Dec 9, 2008, at 9:41, Sherman, Alana wrote:

Hi Pete
Could you add one more to this list of new static Ips on the same rover gateway/subnet:

1. RoverSimm
2. RoverPatton
3. Perle1

Thanks
Alana

-----Original Message-----

From: Sherman, Alana
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 1:58 PM
To: Braccio, Peter
Subject: RE: Static IP Addresses

Hi Pete
Could I get two more IP's
For
1. RoverSimm
2. RoverPatton

-----Original Message-----

From: Braccio, Peter

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2008 12:48 PM
To: Sherman, Alana
Subject: Re: Static IP Addresses

Hi Alana,

Here they are:

rover: 134.89.12.146
rovervid: 134.89.12.147
rovertrans: 134.89.12.148
roverport: 134.89.12.149
roverstbd: 134.89.12.150

GW: 134.89.12.1
Netmask: 255.255.254.0
DNS: 134.89.12.72
134.89.12.85

Pete

Peter Braccio
MBARI SIGGRAPH
7700 Sandholdt Rd. 2011 Conference Chair
Moss Landing, CA 95039 2006-09 Donations Director
831-775-1924 2000, 2003-05 Guerilla
Studio Chair

On Jan 11, 2008, at 9:59, Sherman, Alana wrote:

Hi Pete

Can I get static IP addresses for building B for the following
computers:

1. Rover
2. Rover Video Server
3. Rover Trans Cam
4. Rover Port Fluor Cam
5. Rover Stbd Fluor Cam

Thanks

Alana